STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1880

B foNG . EXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR September 17, 1991 HOBBS, NEW M

(505] 393-6161

Mitchell Energy Corporation
P.0. Box 4000
The Woodlands, TX 77387-4000

Attn: George Mullen

Re: Application for Permit to Drill
Comanche "17" State Well #1
Unit G, Sec. 17, T21S, R33E

Gentlemen:

Your application for permit to drill the above-referenced well has been
received. This proposed well is located in the Potash Area covered

by R-111-P and we require that you notify the potash lessee, which is
Eddy Potash in Carlsbad, New Mexico, even though the N/2 of Section 17
is not in the LMR area.

You may request a waiver from the potash lessee for our records, or we
will have to wait 20 days after you have notified them by certified mail.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Evelyn
Downs at (505) 393-6161.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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